
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
DATE:  February 20 2025 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Load and Haul Residual Radioactive Material IFB-5576-25-KN 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been 
clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q: Is there a specified route we must take? (Question from Pre-Bid Meeting) 
 
A: No, it is not restricted to a designated route.  
 

2. The City is requiring side dump trucks only, with covers. (Clarification from Pre-Bid Meeting) 
 

3. The Price Bid Schedule has been updated to add a line item for initial briefings, training, and pre-
inspections.  
 
Firm shall utilize the addendum 3 version of the Price Bid Schedule attached for their bid. 
 

4. Q: What would happen if a load is not accepted at the dump site? For example “The GJDS cannot 
receive radioactive material shipments that produce a measurable penetrating dose rate of 5 
mrem/hour or greater at a distance of 1 foot from the source. All shipments of radioactive material to 
the GJDS must meet the maximum 5 mrem/hour acceptance criterion.” 
 
A: City and DOE will be inspecting material February 27th. Loads will not be turned back, due to 
inspection. In the unlikely event a load is not accepted, it will need to be returned to the cell. 

 
5. Q: Does the project have to be completed by May 30 2025 or is the timeframe 60 calendar days from 

notice to proceed? 
 
A: 60 days from date specified in the Notice to Proceed. 
 

6. Q: Does the bidder have to submit completed performance and payment bonds with bid, or only the 
5% retainage? 
 
A: Only the Bid Guaranty or a Bid Bond at 5% of the total bid amount is required to be submitted with 
the Contractor’s bid response. 
 

7. Q: Due to site activities, must the contractor have a CDPHE or NRC radioactive materials license?) 
 



   

A: No.  
 

8. Q: DOT Shipper: Who signs the manifest? 
 
A: Please refer to Section 3.4.1 for specifics according to USDOT Hazardous Material haul. 

 
9. Q: Is the contractor expected to prepare debris for disposal (vs simply loading), or reject it and set it 

aside? (i.e. if pipes/culverts must be split radially, this entails a much greater scope). 
 
A: City will do this beforehand. 
 

No further questions will be accepted. Inquiry deadline has passed.  
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Kassy Nelson, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
  



   

PRICE BID SCHEDULE (ADDENDUM 3):   IFB-5576-25-KN Load and Haul Residual 
Radioactive Material   
 

Item 
No. 

CDOT, 
City 
Ref. 

Description Qty Units Unit Price Extended Price 

1 SP Load and Haul RRM 4,200 Ton $ $ 

2 N/A Initial Briefings, Training, and Pre-
Inspections 

1 Lump 
Sum 

$ $ 

 
TOTAL BID 

  

$ 

 
 
Total Bid Price Written:  
 
 ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
Company:  _______________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized    
Signature: ________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
Title: ____________________________________________________________  
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